O ———

22d, HQUSTON CHRUNC IS
000~

m>trange light’ again

rted Ib officials
1it epo 10 SX/(-_H S PR ER..-

:ﬁ GALVESTON — For the third night running,

apsalveston County officials and residents report-

““ed seeing a “‘strange light”’ hovering in the sky
nqbove the county. -

| Precinct 3 Constable Joe Scrofne said he saw

an e light in the sky Wednesday night as he faced
. outh from Hitchcock. He said the object, whxph

% e viewed through binoculars, was white with
d- ed, yellow and green lights on the edges.

i Since reports of the strange light in the sky
;e egan Monday, most persons have said the ob-
r- ject remained stationary. -

1 +» But Scrofne said the object appeared to him to
. /drop lower in the sky for atime.

=5 “I've never seen anything like it,” Scrofne
M said. “I don't know what it was. It could have

~been just a reflection from the sun or some-
{t,thingf‘ i ) \ :
1++ ¢ Scrofne said the llgh@, which he first saw at -
> about 6:45 p.m., remained visible for several

minutes.
Scrofne added that he was glad other persons

/. reported the object “so people won't think I'm
( 3c¢razy.”

{

The Texas City and Hitchcock police depart-
ments each reported receiving several calls
about the light in the sky.
The strange apparition was reported over
Galveston Island Monday and Tuesday nights.
But the mystery light was seen over the main-
= .. land part of the county by Scrofne and others
“* Wednesday. '
¥%% ./ So far, no one has been able to explain what
~ ~ the light is. . . :

~ A U.S. Coast Guard helicopter pilot said
"/ Wednesday that he thought the light sighted
~.over Galveeston Island was a reflection on
%" clouds or haze over the island from the flames
.*of an oil rig about a mile offshore. The rig's
" “ipersonnel were burning off natural gas. .
¥i.=" Coast Guard officials have said the reflection

of offshore flames has been known to appear on

“. “clouds many miles away from the sources of the
"+ flames.

Ao ~
i

It's not the Star of Bethlehem
on Chc{glmas cards; it's 3 UFO

ST. LOUIS (AP)
Jackson’s Christmas cards isn't the Star of Bethlehem;

it's a UFO that she says chased her car through a
Wisconsin woods recently.

:Il just looks like Christmas,” said Mrs. Jackson.
That very bright, glowing object peeking through the

tall pines seemed to carry a very optimistic message,"’.

she said.
there.”

Mrs. Jackson, who recently wrote a book on painting,
has been commissioned to paint in Bavaria for National
Geographic magazine.

But the Christmas card she painted differed from her
earlier work.

“My painting changed after we saw the UFQ
said. “Seeing it i Al -

“It's not a star, but the same feeling was

have seen it. | havq a very optimistic feeling about it.”
Mrs. Jackson said she was asleep in the back seat of
her car when her son, Chris, first saw the object at

treetop level over an empty field as he was drivi
north near Rhinelander. driving

.. He \yoke me up, and [ was amazed,”
{en 1t tollowed us for about 10 minutes.

"I hope people do_n't make too much fun of me about '
S. I feel very serious about it. [ think it may be the |

re.”
¥

HOrucicor S memr
— That glowing object on Chrystal

ere. [ feel privileged to |

she said. “And

usual
sky ©

visitor (50

S BRER -
SEATTLE (AP) — Art Sala had an unexpected
drop-in visitor ‘o his back yard recently — an air-
plane door.

n
)
R

The 27-year-old University of Washington student

said he heard ‘“‘a thundering crash” as the door of a
nine-passenger, turboprop airplane fell into his yard.

The door came from a Beech King Air 200 aircraft
flying at 2,000 feet after taking off from Boeing Field.
None of the passengers, who included three Rainier
National Bank executives, were sitting near the door,
said a bank spokesman. No one was hurt.

Sala said he was standing where the door landed
only two minutes before the incident.

Bank officials said they did not know why the
plane’s door came off, but said the Federal Aviation
Administration was investigating.

The plane returned to Boeing field after the inci- °
dent, said Mike O’Connor, the FAA'’s regional duty
officer. He called the mishap “definitely unusual, to |
say the least.” . :

e PrRRER— S 85y
Space agenc analyzes.
| ) W [Zo o
cylinder found in Africa:

. . watching it streak from
(CAPE CANMERAL ighiE i
Space Center engineers grgl;rrlxdke’r'ton S ald, er
are analyzing a charred b e k. bathe Becauide
metal cylinder found in hloggl. oo it might hae
southern Africa to see if it be ¢ lert P9 ge ookt
was part of a lost satellite. fS:lntg?]szrom Weiioate
than 2 iman fier wag Shuttie Columbia's first
brought to the United missionin April. But engi-
St o by an American heers said the metalhasa

il who said it hieh iron content, leading.
mwsngntary nd brush them to believe it is from
f\eﬁgs it l;:;:d.a ~ a satellite;. possibly Sovi-

Space agency engineers °
said it likely was ‘‘space
junk,” possibly from a
decayed satellite that dis-
integrated in the atmos-
phere. :

Emory Pinkerton, 58, of
Greer, S.C., a Baptist mis-
sionary, said -native
tribesmen, in a country he
would not disclose,
brought him the object.
« He said the tribesmen told

him they dug it up after

‘tanks broke . up ‘over. the
Indian Ocean, east of Afri-"
ca. TS T

‘uonBURIdxs

oresoxd AIe[ruirs e pey 99130 suonjedsd() uciseA[es)

*KIBUOIIBIS S, )1
§,paeny 1s80Y Y] JB Jojhe], UTMIRHY J9OWI0 A18d

‘pres ay ‘spnofo 330
dxas fw 5,323 03 'Spnopo

sweaq a1} uroumoq £q , AeAe SaqTU (9 ‘09 ‘0% 2qiew

ardoad o3 [euSis pue sjySi yoIess uUOQIBd YOU-HZ
INo axe) p[nod am ‘SABN 9y} Ul SBA [ Usys Mouy I,

Ti
L

. 8u130913a1 S3YB1T AWL0S 3q JySTLt

1L, "UOISATRY) 330 ODIXSIN JO JIND 3Y) JAA0 ST
*Ays aJam ‘Aue J1 ‘0N 3y pIeoqe sjred

-I9Junod s1y ng ‘Aepsany, 04N Y2 Suisas palodad

"JSB0D SEXS], 1SBIYINO0S 3y} U0 I[QISIA
_ SIOMITA SUIOS 3JAYM BaIe ay} 03 A[J 03 wry pajdura)
Ayisormd sty pres jofrd J9jdedray paens) ISE0) V

sem Mo[3 43 1ySu SAINASUOD PUOIAS 3Y] SBM ]
3y} 330 Surjdo[yal ST Mo[3 ayy,, "pies I0[jAey, .. ‘sed Jjo
Suruang a1,43y) pue ‘@usu} no Jur sed B §5,0I84%,,
Sururey 193doo1ay B pIecqe Sem oY pIes oys ‘SYIB
aAeQ '} pres ,‘[ensnun SuryjAue 3ss 3,Upip IM,,

aours ‘KemAue ‘)1 103 uonRU

e ——

|

RN \O{
Flying s

et. They -said the -shuttle

*Kys Azey e uy paxead

-destp Afjeuy pue jsam pasowr 31 g ySI ABPUOIA
2y} MO[[0J 03 PaLI} J3d13J0 [oqjed B pres Jayojedstp I3
-j0Uy "U0ISIA[EY) JO JSBOD 3Yj 130 doe[d auo ur pakels

tcer

spotted over

- Texas coast?
S PARRER

GALVESTON (AP) — An eer-
ie white glow described by some
viewers as a “flying saucer”
hovered over the Texas coast
for several hours and then dis-
appeared into the hazy sky, au-
thorities said today.

Residents in an area extend-
ing from Winnie to this resort
island of 60,000, inundated the
Coast Guard and police with
phone calls Monday, saying
they had spotted a ‘flying
saucer.”

Several Galveston police offi-
cers and a night dispatcher also
said they saw the unidentified
flying object. One officer said
he got in his car and attempted
to move closer to the light, but
he said it moved westward and
then disappeared.

Similar sightings also were
reported in Winnie and La-
Porte, officers said.

‘“We started getting calls
about 8 p.m. from people who
said they’d seen a white flying
saucer,” said Coast Guard Pet-
ty Officer Matthew Walters.

“The first calls we got had the
thing near the airport, and then
the last calls we got about 2
a.m. had it over a hotel on the

seawall.”
N

"00)

«'PURIST 31 1340
‘I MBS 1S JBY)} J9/A3TAIUT auoyda[a) B Pio) oys pue
‘J[9S13Y 10j 0O B 33e) 0} PAPIOAP MNIYLION ‘S

[re aqdoad,, urosy wrd ¢g:g Aq uouaurouayd aty} moqe

S[[BO GZ JNOqE PaAIaal pey Juswijaedap ayj pres sys
i ‘urd £ jnoqe ur Surmod
uegaq sqreo Jeye 109[qo Buulyy payuapun ayj JoJ
3{00] 07 JNO JUIM SI3YOJRdSIp J3YJ0 pUE JYS pIes ays
(. IB7s SuTu2A2 9Y) U9aq JARY PIMOD

31 9SnBI3q S, ABRPUOJN SB SUIBS Y] 10U Sem moi8 s Aep
1 oY1 Suimor8 ‘ojym Sem JI ‘)1 MeS ] uaym ng,,

-sany, pres ‘Iaydjedsip Jayjour ‘vewiSlig yeloqaq

|

GALVESTTH) TOIILY LEWS

eird light
\OZ% T overs

Galveston
> OARKER—
JERRY URBAN
News Staff Writer

No one knows what it was, but
some kind of large weird light
was seen over Galveston Island
Monday night.

Several Galveston police of-
ficers saw it, whatever it was,
and some citizens called police
about the mysterious uniden-
tified flying object.

Police were first alerted to it at
7:54 p.m. when they received a
call from a citizen who saw it in
the sky west of 32nd Street and
Avenue H — it was a “white glow
inthe sky,” he said.

Then several officers stepped
out the back of police head-
quarters downtown and saw it.

Sgt. Dennis Langford said it
looked like a large white light
and was stationary west of the
station, appearing to be just over
the roof tops.

"When Langford drove out to
Seawall Boulevard, he said it
seemed to slowly sink and move
west down past the airport.

Langford said, “I don’t know

what it was.”

It didn’t look like any kind of
aircraft and it didn’t . have
blinking lights, he said. It it was
an aircraft, it hung there a long
time.”

No one knows what it was, but
witnesses who saw it provided
contradictory information.

The Coast Guard said a citizen
described it as having flashing
red and green lights.

Another Galveston police of-
ficer told a police dispatcher it
looked like an orange star.

Anyway, whatever it was, it

~was last seen about 8:25 p.m.,

according to police reports.

l

l

O yo

t

o

«Juryy s1y) vo sy

usa13 pue pax Suiquiosap deey Asyy,, "jusuryted
-3(] 301[0d UOJSIA[EE) 3Yj Je JaYDdJRedsIp B “JINoyMoN

suuezng pres ,‘Sury} swes ayj pres auoc Yoegd,,

—aEnied =
0]
Sh=

i

i

1309

's[rea auoyd yjra STeId1;30 [Bo0] pagdarsaq j1 paijods
[ ]

* 0yM SJUIpISa pue ‘Aepsany, JySiu Jystex)s puodas ayy

504N
paa

J10J PUB[S] UOJSIA[BE) JIAO PaJ3ylYy SjySi uaals pue
Pal Yim MO[3 AYM 139 UV — (V) NOLSNOH

S‘BA%B




